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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Tuesday, November 30, 2010 11:51 PM 

Fw: DPRK: Extreme Chinese response to nuke elements 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

See chain below (I know you spoke with Kurt this am). 

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN)  
To: 'Bader, Jeffrey 	 Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob 
J; Steinberg, James B; Russel, Daniel R. , Power, Samantha J. 
	  Brimmer, —Esiler, 	D; Holt, Victoria K 
Cc: Barks-Ruggles, Erica 3; Harris, Grant T; Black, Joshua 3 (USUN) 
Sent: Tue Nov 30 14:31:32 2010 
Subject: RE: DPRK: Extreme Chinese response to nuke elements 

B5 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11/30/2015 — Class: CONFIDENTIAL — Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) — Declassify 
on: 11/29/2025 

From: Bader, Jeffrey A. [mailto: 	 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 2:07 PM 
To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B; Russel, 
Daniel R.; Power, Samantha J.; Brimmer, Esther D; Holt, Victoria K 
Cc: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Harris, Grant T; Black, Joshua J (USUN) 
Subject: Re: DPRK: Extreme Chinese response to nuke elements 

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) <RiceSE@state.gov> 
To: Bader, Jeffrey A.; Anderson, Brooke D (USUN) <AndersonBD@state.gov>; Campbell, Kurt M 
<CampbelIKM@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJ3@state.gov>; Steinberg, James B <SteinbergJB@state.gov>; 
Russel, Daniel R.; Power, Samantha J.; Brimmer, Esther D <BrimmerE@state.gov>; Holt, Victoria K <HoltVK@state.gov> 
Cc: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J <Barks-RugglesEJ@state.gov>; Harris, Grant T <HarrisGT@state.gov>; Black, Joshua 3 
(USUN) <Blackl@state.gov> 
Sent: Tue Nov 30 13:59:43 2010 
Subject: Re: DPRK: Extreme Chinese response to nuke elements 
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1.4(D) 
B1 

From: Bader, Jeffrey A. 
To: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Steinberg, James B; Russel, Daniel R. 

Power, Samantha J. 	 Brimmer, Esther D; Holt, 
Victoria K 
Cc: Barks-Ruggles, Erica ]; Harris, Grant T; Rice, Susan E (USUN); Black, Joshua J (USUN) 
Sent: Tue Nov 30 13:10:26 2010 
Subject: Re: DPRK: Extreme Chinese response to nuke elements 

B6 

B5 

From: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN) <AndersonBD@state.gov> 
To: Campbell, Kurt M <CampbelIKM@state.gov>; Bader, Jeffrey A.; Sullivan, Jacob 3 <Sullivard3@state.gov>; Steinberg, 
James B <Steinberg]B@state.gov>; Russel, Daniel R.; Power, Samantha J.; Brimmer, Esther D <BrimmerE@state.gov>; 
Holt, Victoria K <HoltVK@state.gov> 
Cc: Barks-Ruggles, Erica 3 <Barks-RugglesE3@state.gov>; Harris, Grant T <HarrisGT@state.gov>; Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
<RiceSE@state.gov>; Black, Joshua 3 (USUN) <BlackJ@state.gov> 
Sent: Tue Nov 30 12:45:18 2010 
Subject: DPRK: Extreme Chinese response to nuke elements 

Will report when that happens or if something changes. 
Brooke 
	 1.4(B) 

1.4(D) 
B1 
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